Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2025.
ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the month of August 2025.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the
month of August 2025.

DISCUSSION:

August 19, 2025

(1) Appointed William C. Hundley Il (Ward 5) to the Community Police Review Commission, David
R. Lofthouse (Ward 7) to the Airport Commission, and Georgina Ramirez (Ward 7) to the
Cultural Heritage Board; accepted Ron Shirley’s resignation from the Human Relations
Commission (Ward 7).

(2) The Safety, Wellness, and Youth Committee recommended that City Council introduce an
ordinance amending Riverside Municipal Code Chapter 5.15 (Police Tow Truck regulations) to
clarify definitions, streamline language, align with the service agreement, and improve
efficiency (All Wards).

(3) Approved purchase of Integrated Ballistic Identification System (IBIS) from LeadsOnline for
$411,456.72, funded by FY 2023 UASI grant, for Riverside Police Department to process
ballistic evidence in-house (All Wards).

(4) Declared Police Service Dog “Freek” retired and surplus; donated to handler Officer Jeffrey
Barney at no cost (All Wards).

(5) Approved $242,871.74 purchase order with Dooley Enterprise, Inc. for Police Department
ammunition from FY 2025-26 General Fund accounts (All Wards).

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst



